
Memo to File 

 

Date:  February 23, 2015 

To:  TO170A, RRE0003694MF 

From:  Brett Rickman, ICF TO/EAF Contractor Management Team, NJDEP Sandy Recovery Project 

Subject:  TO170A, Extension of time for performance of RRE0003694MF 

 

 

This memo to file serves as supporting documentation for DEP’s decision to extend the period of 

performance under Task Order 170A, originally assigned 1/29/15. 

During the course of conducting the CEST for application RRE0003694MF, URS determined, and DEP 

agreed, that the level of review should be EA, thereby requiring a greater level of analysis and a longer 

publication period.  Task Order 170 was revised (TO107A) on 2/12/15 to reflect the change in level of 

review, but the performance period was not changed.  ICF and DEP have agreed to extend the period of 

performance for RRE0003694MF under TO107A to seventy (70) days from the revision of the task order.  

The period of performance is thereby extended until April 23, 2014.   

 


